Milind Jamnekar

■ milind.jamnekar@yahoo.com □ 7977284199 🛅 in/milindjamnekar 📤 milindjamnekar.dev

SUMMARY

Fullstack Developer with 2 years of experience at Neomindlab GmbH, successfully independently engineered a comprehensive web application that boosted user engagement by 25% over six months. Launched a real-time sales analytics dashboard for the POS system, supporting over 15 store managers, and optimized performance by migrating from a React/Vite stack to Next.js, reducing library dependencies by 40% and bundle size by 60%.

EXPERIENCE

Fullstack Engineering

Freelancing

November 2023 - Present, Remote

- Implemented a fully functional e-commerce site for a client using Medusa.js in just 3 weeks, delivering on time and exceeding client expectations.
- Created and currently maintain a client marketing site using Next.js, optimizing performance by 75% through CDN implementation and image optimization, increasing PageSpeed score from 60 to 90.
- Achieved a 15% increase in blog visibility and a 20% boost in engagement through strategic SEO management, enhancing the blog's reach and audience interaction.
- Integrated a live chat feature, enhancing customer engagement and increasing interactions by 50%, significantly improving the overall user experience.

Fullstack developer

Neomindlab gmbh

November 2022 - November 2023, Remote, Germany

- Joined the company as a solo developer, successfully completing my first full-stack project independently. Developed a robust web application that combined both front-end design elements and back-end functionality, resulting in improved usability for users which led to an impressive 25% boost in engagement metrics within half a year.
- Launched a user-friendly dashboard for the POS system, providing real-time sales analytics. Currently utilized by over 15 store managers, this tool empowers data-driven decisions that enhance profitability and improve inventory management.
- After three months, the company expanded the team by three members, fostering collaboration and significantly improving efficiency on complex projects.
- Migrated from a React/Vite stack to Next.js, optimizing performance, streamlining development, and simplifying React code. Leveraging Next.js's prebuilt tools and server-side rendering capabilities, we reduced library dependencies by 40% and trimmed bundle size by 60%.

PROJECTS

Ogify app

Freelancing · ogify.app · May 2024 - Present

- Created an SaaS platform that simplifies social media image creation using Nextjs. Users can easily generate Open Graph images using predesigned templates, eliminating the need for Photoshop or design expertise.
- Tackled lots of image generation problem like generating in svg and png, jpeg. As a result, resolved a strong understanding of manipulation techniques in HTML5 and CSS3.
- Tech Involved: Nextjs, Supabase (DB, auth, storage) Satori for generating OG image, Cloudflare (Deployment, CDN, image optimization), Git (version control system), learn cloudflare ecosystem.

Fuzzie

Side Project • fuzzie.milindjamnekar.dev • January 2024 - May 2024

- Created my first open-source SaaS project featuring a modern, elegant UI and integrated payment system. Gained valuable skills in Stripe, Neon's, Clerk and enhanced my understanding of SaaS development, payment integration, user experience design.
- Engineered a PWA web app with nearly universal 98% mobile compatibility, significantly expanding the app's reach to a wider audience.
- $\cdot \ \text{Tech Specs: Nextjs (Frontend), Stripe (Payment) , Neonjs (DB), Clerk (OAuth), Vercel (Deployment).}\\$

EDUCATION

Bachelor of computer science and enginnering

Dhole Patil college of engineering • Pune • 2022 • 8.8 CGPA

- 1st prize multiple coding competitions during my 2nd and 3rd year.
- 1st prize in gaming competition in Countra strike (CSGO). I was MVP of the entire match.

Diploma in computer science and enginnering

Pravin Patil diploma college · Mumbai · 2019 · 78%

- $\boldsymbol{\cdot}$ Won gold medal in technical quiz and coding swap competitions.
- · I was coding co-ordinator of the coding club. I conducted various workshops and competitions within club and college.

SKILLS

Frontend: HTML, CSS, Javscript (es6+), Typescript, Nextjs, Remix, Reactjs, React native, React hook form, Auth.js, React-query, npm.

Backend: Supabase, Neon.tech, Nodejs, Python, Fastapi, Bun, Express, Hono.js, Nestjs.

Database: SQL, Nosql, Vector db.

Cloud: Vercel, Cloudflare, AWS, CI/CD, GitHub, Docker, OAuth